CENWP-OD-B 11 September 2014
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT: 14BON65 MFR — Chinook Salmon mortality at Bradford Island serpentine section.

On 10 September 2014, a researcher from Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission notified
Project Biologists of a Chinook Salmon mortality at the Bradford Island serpentine section. The
fish had been dead for some time. It apparently jumped onto the grating near PIT tag transceiver
#4. There was a small gap in the plastic hurricane fencing wrapped around the railing. This gap
will be fixed today. Information collected is provided below:

Species — Chinook Salmon (Oncorhynchus tshawytscha)

Origin — Unknown. Adipose clipped.

Length —81 cm

Marks and tags — Unknown. No PIT.

Marks and Injuries found on carcass — No notable marks or injuries.

Cause and Time of Death — Unknown. The fish had been dead a while.

Future and Preventative Measures — Repairs to the gap in hurricane fencing around the PIT
transceivers.
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Sincerely,

Bonneville Fisheries



